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1 At the locations indicated, amend the/ bill as gollows:
J , .| Ao o Y
2 1. Page 24, line 10: delete lines 10-to-22 and substitute:
2y '
3 “SECTION 38n. 111.70 (1p) of the statutes is created to read:
4 111.70 (1p) COUNTY EMPLOYEES IN A COUNTY WITH A POPULATION OF 750,000 OR MORE.
5 With respect to municipal employees who are employed by a county with a population
6 of 750,000 or more, the county executive is responsible for the municipal employer
7 functions under this subchapter.”. v
ol )
8 2. Page %3, line }é: delete the material beginning with “The” and ending with
VpA
9 “2.b.” on line ]77 and substitute “COLLECTIVE BARGAINING. The treatment of section
¢
10 111.70 (1p)”.“
11 (END)



Rose, Stefanie

From: Darling, Alberta

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 2:38 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: RE: LRB 13a0450 Topic: Change definition of employer for clarity

Please jacket asap for introduction

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 2:33 PM

To: Darling, Alberta

Subject: LRB 13a0450 Topic: Change definition of employer for clarity

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:



